
From: Sapp, Shar
To: Valdes, Jose
Cc: Miesbach, David; Harris, Nancy
Subject: RE: Status of Marsland Expansion Area Explorartory Well Plugging
Date: Friday, May 23, 2014 4:16:16 PM

Hello Jose,
 
In response to our conversation I believe I should have given you more information.  Approximately
2800 holes have been drilled at Marsland.  Of the 2800 drilled 100 percent have been properly
plugged and abandoned per the current rules and regulations. This includes filling the drilling sumps
and leveling the ground in preparation for seeding.   Of those 2800 hole locations, 350 are in the
process of seeding the drill site back to  grass.
 
Thank you,
 
Shar
Sharyl Sapp
Chadron Field Office
Program Specialist
308-432-6110
308-430-2107 Cell
 
 
 

From: Valdes, Jose [mailto:Jose.Valdes@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 9:06 AM
To: Sapp, Shar
Subject: Status of Marsland Expansion Area Explorartory Well Plugging
 
Hello Ms. Sapp. Thank you for the information you provided on the phone this morning
regarding the status of exploratory well plugging at the Marsland expansion area (MEA).  It
is my understating that all MEA exploratory wells (numbering 350) have now been properly
plugged and abandoned in accordance to the requirements of the State of Nebraska.
 
Please confirm that I have accurately captured the content of our conversation.
 
Thank you and kind regards.
 
_______________________________________________
JOSE VALDES, PG
Hydrogeologist, Uranium Recovery Branch
Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C.  20555
 
Mail Stop: T8-F5

mailto:shar.sapp@nebraska.gov
mailto:Jose.Valdes@nrc.gov
mailto:david.miesbach@nebraska.gov
mailto:nancy.harris@nebraska.gov


Office: (301) 415-5259
E-mail: Jose.Valdes@nrc.gov
 
 
 

mailto:Jose.Valdes@nrc.gov

